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SoutH CaroLINA ELECTRIC 8 GAS CoMPANY
POST OFFIC BOx 768
CoLumBiA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29218
T C. NicHoLs, JR February 25, 1981

Vice Parsioent and Geouwr Trecurive
RucLian Ovesanons

Mr. Harold R. Denton

Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50/395
Safety Evaluation Report -
Open Item;
ESF Atmospheric Clean-Up
Systems
NUREG 0717, dated Feb., 1981

Dear Mr. Denton:

In the Safety Evaluation Report (SER) for the Virgil C, Summer
Nuclear Station, a confirmatory issue (item 1.7.9) required that
the Technical Specifications be revised to incorporate adsorber
efficiencies to be in accordance with Regulatory Guide 1.5.2. The
attached pages of our Technical Specifications show in-place and
laboratory testing efficiencies in accordance with Regulatory
Guide 1.5.2 revision 2.

This should provide you sufficient information to close out
this item, If you have any gquestions, please let us know.

Very truly yours,

7€ %Z,M/

T. C. Nichols, Jr.

TCNJr:pj

Attachment

ce: V. C. Summer w/o attach. J. B. Knotts, Jr.
G. H. Fischer w/o attach. J. L. Skolds
T. C. Nichols, Jr. w/o attach. B. A. Bursey
C. A. Price 0. S. Bradham
D. A. Nauman ISEG
W. A. Williams, Jr. NPCF/Whitaker
R. B. Clary File
A. R. Koon PRS
A. A. Smith
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